U.S. Department 233 Peachtree Street Ste. 600

of Transportation Atlanta, GA 30303

Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials Safety
Administration

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

November 7, 2017

Mr. Timothy J. Aydt
President, Marathon Pipe Line, LLC
539 South Main Street
Findlay, OH 45840-3229
CPF 2-2016-5003H

Dear Mr. Aydt:

On May 18, 2016, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA),
Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), issued an Amended Corrective Action Order (CAO) to
Marathon Pipe Line, LLC (Marathon), relating to the April 17, 2016. release on Marathon’s
Robinson-Mt. Vernon 10-inch Products Pipeline in Wabash County, Illinois. The Amended
CAO provided updated findings and revised the Required Corrective Actions of the original
CAO, dated April 22, 2016.

OPS Southern Region received correspondence from Marathon dated July 6, 2017, regarding
the above referenced Amended CAO. The correspondence included the CAO Documentation
Report (CDR) required by the CAO, with the intent to summarize all activities and
documentation associated with the CAO in support of closure.

OPS Southern Region has reviewed all the actions taken by Marathon with respect to the
CAO and we find that Marathon has complied with its terms. No further actions are
necessary with regards to the CAO, and this case is now closed.

Please be advised that this letter refers only to the CAO (CPF 2-2016-5003H) and not to any
other PHMSA pending cases, if any.

A

James A. Urisko
Director, Office of Pipeline Safety
PHMSA Southern Region

Sincerely,




